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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

FrACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_JANUARY 16, 1972

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 11:10 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY

- In Out Lo LD

11:10 R The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. The call was
not completed.

11:35 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

12:00 The President had lunch.

12:15 The President went to the Aspen Den.

12:28 | 12:30 [ R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

12:39 | 12:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R.
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.

12:56 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

1:15 1:42 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
1:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary Connally
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
1:47 1:48. P The President talked with his Special Assistant; Raymond K.
Price, Jr.
1:50 2:20 | P The President met with Mr. Price.
2:24 2:28 R The President talked long distance with Secretary Connally in
Washington, D.C.
2:30 5:20 The President watched the Super Bowl game on television with:
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
3:59 4:06 P The President talked long distance with his Special Cdunsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
5:18 5:20 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
5:25 The President returned to the Aspen Den.
5:25 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary Connally
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.




: THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

P ACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
) DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 16, 1972

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 5:26 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | 1D
5:26 5:29 P The President talked with Miss Woods.
5:29 P The President telephoned long distance to Coach of the Dallas
Cowboys football team Tom Landry in New Orleans, Louisiana.
The call was not completed,
5:35 5:36 R The President talked with Miss Woods.
5:40 6:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
5:45 5:47 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Landry in New
Orleans, Louisiana. The President congratulated Mr. Landry
on winning the 1972 Super Bowl against the Miami Dolphins.
6:27 6:57 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a 1list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
6:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
7:39 7142 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.

MF/CD/sv
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ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
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| THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

, TLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_JANUARY 17, 1972
. THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

| WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:46 a.m. MONDAY
‘ PHONE

: TIME P=Placed

; o R=Received | ACTIVITY

f' In Out lo | LD

i

i 8:46 The President had breakfast.

i 8:58 The President went to the Qval Office.

.: The President met with:
b 9:48 1:23 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

L 10:56 | 11:24 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
' 11:30 12:15 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:12 | 12:14 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
12:31 12:36 - Mr. Kissinger _
12:31 | 12:36 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
12:31 12:36 Robert S. Ingersoll, Ambassador-designate from the
U.S. to Japan
1:25 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:39 2:43| P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.
2:47 3:10| P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
3:16 3:34| P The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L.
Safire.
3:45 The President returned to the Qval Office.
3:46 3:55 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

The President met with:

4:00 6:33 Mr. Haldeman

4:05 6:33 John B. Conmnally, Secretary of the Treasury
6:38 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:00 ' The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

7:37 7:42( P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:50 7:53 P The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
) 9:20 9:22| P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
MF/CD/sv




"WE WHITE HOUSE  PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

. LACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
; JANUARY 18, 1972
* THE WHITE HOUSE : TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 9:15 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:15 . The President had breakfast.

; 9:25 The President went to the Oval Office.

‘ The President met with: ’
9:48 9:54 , Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

9:53 10:05 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

10:07 | 10:09 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

10:14 | 10:15 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

10:14 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W.

Colson, join him in the Oval Office.

The President met with:

10:17 11:27 Mr. Colson
110:17 10:25 Miss Woods
| 10:55 10:58 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L.
Safire.
11:27 11:31 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President met with:
11:31 | 12:31 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
11:31 12:31 | ‘ Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System
11:33 | 11:34 Miss Woods
12:33 12:34 | R The President talked on a conference line with:

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)

The President met with:

12:33 2:29 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

12:33 2:29 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
12:34 12:35 Mr. Butterfield

12:41 12:44 R The President talked on-a conference line with:

House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana)
Congressman Thomas P. 0'Neill, Jr. (D-Massachusetts)

The President met with:

2:30 2:40 Mr. Butterfield
2:31 3:42 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
3:19 3:20 Mr. Butterfield

Page _.._ of __2__ Page(s).

i amvmaa AE——— 1A8A A AN ACO



"THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

».,ACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 18, 1972

TIME DAY
3:28 p.m. TUESDAY

{; PH}S{NE
| TIME ReoReceived ACTIVITY
E In Out Lo 1D
|
i
; 3:28 3:29 P The President talked with Secretary Connally,
P 3:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.
{
| .
4112 P The President requested that Mr. Safire join him in his
: office in the EOB.
L4115 5:00 The President met with Mr. Safire.
é 5:23 The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
i Price, Jr., join him in his office in the EOB.
i
1 5:26 6:16 The President met with Mr, Price.
L 6:20 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physiciamn, Brig.
Gen. Walter R. Tkach, returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:20 6:30 The President met with Brig. Gen. Tkach.
6:23 6:24 P The President talked with Mr. Price.
[ 6:25 | 6:26 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
|
| 6:32 6:35 P The President talked with Miss Woods.
g 6:55 The President had dinner with:
! The First Lady
! Julie Eisenhower
| 7:35 | 7:48 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
i
i
|
; CD/MMF /MMM
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"THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

© LACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 19, 1972

TIME DAY

9:20 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME ==Placed
o R=Received ACTIVITY
Tl Out Lo | LD
9:20 The President had breakfast.
9:32 The President went to the Oval Office.
310:05 10:06 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
! Butterfield.
10:13 | 10:21 P The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A.
Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City.
The President met with:
10:30 11:09 Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant
11:00 | 11:18 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met with:
11:19 11:23 Mr. Butterfield
i11:19 1:15 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:47 12:56 " Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for Procter
and Gamble Corporation
1:15 The President went to the Barber Shop.
1:40 The President went to his 6ffice in the EOB.
1:43 1:44 | P The President talked with his Personal Physician, Brig. Gen.
Walter R. Tkach.
The President met with:
1:50 2:15 Mr. Haldeman
2:10 2:11 Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose Mary Woods
2:29 2:34 | P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
3:43 3:44 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L.
Safire.
3:58 3:59 [ R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
The Pfesident met with:
4:00 5:25 Mr. Haldeman
5:05 5:06 Mrs. Acker
5:14 5:15 Mr. Butterfield
4:30 4:31 | R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
4:39 4:42 | R The President talked with Secretary Connally.
4:46 4:49 P The President talked with Mr. Price.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 19, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
__WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:17 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
o In Qut Lo 1D
| :
5:17 5:18 | P The President talked with Brig. Gen. Tkach.
| 5:27 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
- accompanied by:
Brig. Gen. Tkach
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician
The President met with:
5:27 5:32 Brig. Gen. Tkach
5:27 5:45 Dr. Riland
6:02 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
6:03 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.
6:04 6:05 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
6:05 p The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed. '
6:06 6:07 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:08 6:13 [P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6:13 6:25 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
7:02 7:03 | P The President talked with the First Lady's maid, Fina Sanchez.
7:14 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was
not completed.
7:22 7:23 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
l MF/CD/sv




TT-*E WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

;:’LACE DAY 3EGAN DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr)

: _JANUARY 20, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASEINGTON, D.C 9:38 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

: TIME P==Placed

i o R=Received ACTIVITY

U Out Lo | LD

' 9:38 The President had breakfast.

- 9:49 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The

call was not completed.

f 10:47 | 11:06 [P - The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

1 10:59 R The President was telephoned by his daughter, Julie. The call

i was not completed.

11:10 | 11:11 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

é 11:12 | 11:13 | R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

F11:45 11:50 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

%12:00 12:07 The President met with his Make-up Consultant, Ray Voege.

§l2:07 The President went to the Map Room.

|

The President signed the 1972 State of the Union message.

i 12:13 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
212:15 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House
: with:

The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Julie Eisenhower

1 12:15 12:21 The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds of the
White House to the Capitol.

The Presidential party was greeted at the south door of the
Capitol by: :
Zeake W. Johnson, Jr., House Sergeant at Arms
George M. White, Architect of the Capitol
White House photographer, in/out

The President was escorted to Room H-208, the private office
of Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee Wilbur
! D. Mills (D-Arkansas).

The President was briefed by his Special Assistant, Mark I.
; Goode.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

FLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

LJANUARY 20, 1972

TIME DAY

12:29 p.m. THURSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Out

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

12:29

12:31 1

:33
: 37

N

=
N

140 2:

:06

:15

129

:05
:05
15

The President was escorted to the center door of the House
chamber by:

Mr. Johnson
Robert G. Dunphy, Senate Sergeant at Arms

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

The President was announced by House Doorkeeper William M.
"Fish Bait'" Miller.

The President, escorted by Mr. Miller, went to the Speaker's
desk.

The President presented copies of the State of the Union
message to Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-OCklahoma)
and President of the Senate Spiro T. Agnew.

The President addressed a joint session of Congress, visiting
dignitaries, and a nationwide television audience on the
State of the Union.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Capitol to the South Grounds
of the White House with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Julie Eisenhower

The President went to the Oval Qffice.
The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

The President telephoned William C. Lewis, Administrative
Assistant to Senator Margaret C. Smith (R-Maine). The call
was not completed.

The President met with:
Clark MacGregor, Counsel
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
Mr. Haldeman

The President telephoned Mr. Lewis. The call was not
completed.




TAE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
_ WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 20, 1972

TIME DAY

2;15 p.m, THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
2:15 The President went to his private office.
2:15 2:20 The President recorded audio messages for:
The U.S. Olympic team. The President's message was
delivered during a dinner held in Denver, Colorado
on January 22, 1972
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Employees. The
President's message was delivered during a nationwide
agency meeting held via closed circuit television on
January 27, 1972,
2:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:20 2:22 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
2:30 2:32 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
2:56 2:57 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with: :
2:57 3:05 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
3:00 3:05 Mr. Haldeman
3:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
3:05 4:50 ‘The President attended a Cabinet meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
3:51 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Lewis. The call was not
completed.
4:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:50 4:52 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met to discuss Cardinal Cooke's Christmas tour
: of Vietnam and federal support of parochial schools with:
4:52 5:40 Terrence Cardinal Cooke, Archbishop of New York City
4:52 5:40 Monsignor Theodore E. McCarrick, President of Catholic
' University
4:52 5140 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
4:52 5:40 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
5:38 5:40 Gen. William C. Westmoreland, Army Chief of Staff




! THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

1
| LACE DAY BEGAN
1 .

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_JANUARY 20, 1972

TIME DAY
5:22 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

5:22 P The President telephoned long distance to President of the
Hearst Corporation Richard E. Berlin in New York City.

The call was not completed.

5:40 5:59 The President met with:

Gen. Westmoreland
Brig. Gen. Haig
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
6:00 6:08 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
6:06 6:08 (P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
The President met with:

6:12 6:36 Mr. Kissinger

6:15 6:16 Mr. Butterfield

6:28 6:30 Mr. Butterfield

6:38 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

7:48 The President and Mrs. Nixon, accompanied by Vice Pre51dent
and Mrs. Agnew, went to the East Room.

The Presidential party received dinner guests. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

8:05 | 10:55 The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner honoring
present and former administration officials marking the
third anniversary of the inauguration. Entertainment was
provided by the U.S. Army Strolling Strings.

White House photographer, in/out
10:55 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.
11:11 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House
with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
11:14 11:21 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
South Grounds of the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
11:29 The President and the First Lady departed Andrews AFB,
Maryland on board the "Spirit of '76" enroute to the Key
Biscayne compound, Florida. TFor a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D."
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"ACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 20, 1972

TIME DAY
11:30 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received

" In Out Lo | LD

ACTIVITY

11:30( 12:05

The President met with Mr. Haldeman on board the "Spirit

of '76."

CD/MF/sv




CABINET MEETING APPENDIX "A"
Jamuary 20, 1972 CABINET ROOM

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY A.
BUITERFIELD

The President

The Vice President

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

John B Connally, Secretary of the Treesury

John N. Mitchell, Attorney General

Under Secretary of the Interior- William T. Pecora

Zarl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture

Maurice Stans, Secretary of Commerce

James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor

rlliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW

‘George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD

John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportastion

David M. Kennedy, Ambassador to NATO

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

George Bush, Ambassador to the UN

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Flanigan

Mr. Raymond Price

Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Butterfield
Mr. Klein

Mr. Timmons

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the CEA
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB
Robert Moot, Comptroller, Department of Defense
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DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE
Thursday, January 20, 1972
at 7:30 o'clock

-~

The President & Mrs., Nix

The Vice President & Mrs. Agnew
The Secretary of State # Mrs. Rogers

The Secretary of the Treasury & Mrs. Connally
The Secretary of Defense & Mrs. Laird

The Attorney General & Mrs. Mitchell

The Secretary of the Interior & Mrs, Morton
The Secretary of Agriculture & Mrs. Dutz

The Secretary of Commerce & Mrs, Stans

The Secrctary of Labor & Mrs. Hodgson

The Sccretary of Heelth, Education & Welfare & Mrs. Richardson
The Secretary of Housing & Urban Development & Mrs. Romney

The Secretary of Transportation & Mrs. Volpe
Hon. & Mrs. David M. Kcm gd\]
s

.AIT)b?.
Iivii. G nirs, GUUL;;C . Snulls

Dir., Office of Maragement & Budget
Fon. & MNrs. RobertIl. Tinch

Counsecllor to l’hc President
Hon. & Mrs., Donald Rumsield

Counscllor to the President
Hon. & Mrs, Georpge Bush

U. S. RCprescntative to the United Nations
Hon., & Mrs. Arthu . Burns

Chmn., Doard of Gowcrnors of the Federal Reserve System

tor Robert Dole
Chmn., Republican National Committee
-Hon. & Mrs. Herbert Stein
~ Chmn., Council of Economic Advisers
Hon, & Mrs. Russell 2. Train .
Chmn., Council on Environmental Quality

Sena

I3

Hon. & Mrs. Richard M. Helins

Dir., Central Intclligence Agency
Hon. & Mrs. George A, Lincoln

Dir., Office of Fmergency Preparcedness
1Ion. & Mrs, Edward ., David, Jr.

Dir., Olfice of Scivnce & Technology
ITon. PPhillip V. Sanchez

Pir., Olfice of Kconomic Opportunity
Ion. Clay 1. Whitchead

Div,, Office of Tclecominunication: Policy

ROT COIFIRAED
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Hon. & Mrs. John D. Ehrlichman

Assistant to the Presid 1t for Domestic Affairs
Hon., & Mrs. Peter M. Flanigaen

Assistant to th 1‘c<“idcnt .
Hon., & Mrs. H. R. H aldeciman

Assistant to the President
Hon., Henry A. Kissinger

Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
Hon. & Mrs. Clark MacGregor

Counsel to the President for Legislative & Congressional Affairs
Hon. & Mrs. Pcler G. Peterson '

Assistant to the President for International Economic Affairs
‘Hon. & Mrs., William E. Tinmamons

Assistant to the President for Congressional Relations
General & Mrs. Lewis BB, Ilershey

Advisor to the President on Manpower Mobilization
ITon. & Mrs. Herbert G. Klein

Dirccter of Communications for the Executive Branch
Hon. Raymond K. Price, Jr.

Cnrrial Asciafant fo bhe Drercirlant
Hon. & Mr Ronald L. Zicyler

Press uccrcta y to the President

T

~

by

Brigadicr General & MNrs., James D. Hughes'
Military Assistant to the Presiden
Hon. & Mrs., Alexander . Butterfield
Deputy Assistant to the President
Hon, & Mrs. Charles W. Colson
Special Counscl to the President
Hon. & Mrs, Jerceme 1. Jalfc
Special Consultant to the President for Narcotics & Dangerous Druzs
Hon. John A. Scali
Special Consultant to the President
Hon. & Mrs. Caspar W. Weinberger
Dep. Dir., Office of henagement & Budget
Hon., & NMrs. John C. ‘\'-lntal-:cr
Deputy Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
Hon. Rosc Mary Woods
Persoenal Scerctary to the President
Hon., & Mrs., Robert J. Drown
Special Assistant to the President
Hon. Virginia JI, Knouer
Specinl Agsistant to the President for Consuwiner Affairs
Mur., & MMrs. Charles K. Staart '
Mrs-Staff Dircctor for the First 1ady
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Mrs. Lucy A. Winchester

Hon.
Hon,

Hon.
Hon,
Hon.
Hon.

Hon

Social Secretary, The White House
& Mrs., Winton M. BDlount

Former Postmasier General

& Mrs., Clifford M. ilardin

Former Secrctary of Agriculture

& Mrs. Bryce N, Harlow

Former Counsellor to the President
& Mrs, Walter J. Hickel

Former Secrctary of the Interior

% Mrs. Robert P. Mayo

Former Counscllor to the President
& Mrs. Paul W. McCracken
Former Chmn., Council of Economic Advisers
& Mrs. Daniel . Moynihan
Former Counscllor to the President
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APPENDIX "D"
PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION 187 ’
Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla
20 Jan 1972 Depart: 11:30pm Arrive: 1:30am 2+00  B4OSM

The President
Mrs Nixon
Julie Eisenhower
H R Haldeman
Rose Mary Woods
Ron Ziegler
Larry Higby ;
BGen James D Hughes j
Mrs Hughes '
Bobby Hughes
Karen Hughes

12, Dr Tkach

13. LComdr Larzelere
14. MSgt Abel Araiza
15. Herb Oldenburg
16, W Duncan

17. R Pontius : : i
18, W Hudson 5
19, H Thomas ‘
20, G Jenkins 7 .
21, J Ball

22, C McCaffrey

23, W Lorenz

24, R Grossenbacher \
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-

-
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25, O0llie Atkins WH Press

26, Frank Cormier AP

27, George Marder UPI

28, Forrest Boyd Mutual

29, Jerry Schecter Time

30. Arnold Isaacs Baltimore Sun
31, Charles Tasnadi AP Photo

32, Darryl Heikes : UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE P'\Y BEGAN ) DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_JANUARY 21, 1972
KEY BISCAYNE, , TIME DAY
FLORIDA 12:05 a.,m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
v ) R=Received ACTIVITY
o In Out Lo 1D
12:05 | 12:35 Enroute to Key Biscayne, Florida on board the “Spirit of '76",
: the President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
1:25 The President arrived by the "Spirit of '76" at Homestead

AFB, Florida. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

1:34 1:49 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida
to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad, Florida. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

1:50 The President was met by C.G. Rebozo.

9:05 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the
Key Biscayne Compound residence.

9:15 The President had breakfast.

9:45 The President went to the grounds of the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

10:15 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

10:17 | 10:25 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

10:26 p The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the

Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. The call was
not completed.

10:28 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
Peter M. Flanigan, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

10:32 10:44 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

10:46 11:11 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.

11:51 | 11:54 i The President talked long distance with Mr. Flanigan in New
York City.

12:19 | 12:21 [P The President talked with Miss Woods.

12:25 R The President was telephoned long distance on a conference

line by his brothers, F. Donald Nixon and Edward C. Nixon,
in Newport Beach, California. The President's Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman, took the call.




"THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

LACE DAY LEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 21, 1972

TIME DAY

_FLORTIDA 12:30 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I | Oum Lo | LD
- 12:30 The President had lunch.
112136 P The President asked his valet, Manolo Sanchez, to join him in
his office.
0 12:55 P The President asked Mr. Rebozo to join him in his office.
1:48 1:50 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
2:00 3:12 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad, Florida to Grand Cay, Bahamas. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
3:12 The President was greeted by President of Precision Valves
Corporation Robert H. Abplanalp.
3:30 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of Mr.
Abplanalp's residence.
4:00 The President went to the Abplanalp residence.
6:15 The President had dinner with:

Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Abplanalp

MF/CD/sv




APPENDIY "A"

or & 1ist of passengers on board the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, Md.
c Homestead AFB, Fl., see APPENDIX "D" of the diary for January 20, 1972.
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| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

| PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
ABPLANALP RESIDENCE _JANUARY 22, 1972
GRAND C AY, TIME DAY
RAHAMAS 12:08 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

12:08 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

10:26 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completéd.

11:00 The President had breakfast.

11:15 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governmor Nelson
A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, New York. The
call was not completed.

11:26 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Rockefeller in Tarrytown, New York. The President's
Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman, took the call.

11:56 | 11:58 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

12:25 p The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, H.R.
Haldeman, in Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not
completed.

12:37 | 12:45 P The President talked long .distance with Mr. Haldeman in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

1:05 2:49 The President went boating on the Sea Lion' II with:
C.G. Rebozo .
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves
Corporation
3:15 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the
Abplanalp residence.
4:09 P The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady in
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.
4:32 4:34 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Key Biscayne, Florida.
5:30 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Abplanalp
MF/CD/sv
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! PLACE DAY BEGAN

ABPLANALP RESIDENCE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 23, 1972

TIME DAY

GRAND CAY,
BAHAMAS 10:00 a.m. SINDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo | LD
10:00 The President had breakfast.
11:00 The President presented a "Command at Sea" insignia to Master
Chief Bosun Mate Gerald T. McNinch, USCG.
White House photographer, infout
11:02 12:22 The President flew by helicopter from Grand Cay, Bahamas to
the Key Biscayne Compound helipad, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
12:45 12:55 [P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
1:03 P The President talked long distance to his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger, in New York City. The call was not completed.
1:12 1:34 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
New York City.
3:42 3:57 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
6:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
C.G. Rebozo
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant
Mrs. James D. Hughes
Donna Hughes, daughter
6:28 6:32 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
6:30 6:43 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscaymne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
6:52 9:45 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Washington National Airport, Arlington, Virginia.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
8:17 8:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
9:42 9:45 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
9:45 The President deplaned.
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"PLACE DAY BEGAN

ABPLANALP RESIDENCE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

GRAND CAY, TIME DAY
RAHAMAS 9:51 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Receiye§r ACTIVITY
In Qut B Lo LD
9:51 | 10:01 The President motored from Washington National Airport, (
Arlington, Virginia to the South Grounds of the White House
with: '
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
10:04 The Presidential party went to the second floor Residence.
10:07 | 10:31 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New ;

York City.
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 187
Homestead AFB Fla to Washington National Airport DC
23 Jan 1972 Depart: 7:50pm  Arrive: 9:50pm 2+00 850SM

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The President

Mrs Nixon

Julie Eisenhower

H R Haldeman

Rose Mary Woods

Ron Ziegler

John Scali

Larry Higby

BGen Hughes

Mrs Hughes

Donna Hughes ' . :
Karen Hughes

Bobby Hughes

14, Dr Tkach

15, Comdr Campbell

16, YNC Don Murray

17. SP7 Herb Oldenburg
18. Mr Manual Sanchez :
19, Ollie Atkins Q-
20. W Duncan : ]
21, R Pontius i

22, VW Hudson
23, J Novak

24, H Thomas
25, G Jenkins
26, J Ball

27, C McCaffrey
28. W Lorenz

oOVvwoONOULS~WN

-l

Pt el ek
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29, Gaylord Shaw AP

30, Charles Tasnadi AP Photo

31l. George Marder UPY

32, Darryl Heikes UPI Photo

33, Nick Horrock Newsweek

34, Bob Young Chicago Tribune
35, Don Fulson UPI Audio

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Recoed for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
| WASHINGTON, D.C..

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 24, 1972

TIME DAY

8:5Q a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
A In Qut Lo LD
§:50 The President had breakfast.
2 .
1 8:58 The President went to the Qval Office.
The President met with:
10:04 10:30 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
110:13 10:15 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
ilO:BO The President went to the Cabinet Room.
110:30 | 10:34 The President signed the 1973 Budget Message. For a list of
OMB staff members present, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
10:34 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:34 | 11:02 Mr. Haldeman
10:34 | 10:37 Ronald ‘L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:35 11:02 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
The President met to discuss UN problems with:
11:04 | 1i1:21 Mr. Kissinger
1 11:05 11:53 Kurt Waldheim, Secretary General of the United Nations
111:05 11:53 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
t11:05 | 11:53 George Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN
'11:05 | 11:53 Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol
! Press photographers, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:53 | 11:55 The President met with Mr. Ziegler{
11:59 12:32 The President met with:
Mayor Frank L. Rizzo (D-Philadelphia)
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Press photographers, in/out
§ White House photographer, in/out
?12:33 The President went to the Barber Shop.
g
i 1:05 The President went to his office in the EOB.
i 1:51 3:00 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman.
i 1:52 1:56 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Wilbur D.
g Mills (D-Arkansas) in Kensett, Arkansas.
!
é 3:08 3:09 | R The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L. :
| Safire. :
//1_—/[&—/‘»7




| THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

. 2P ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 24, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
. WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:15 p.m. MONDAY
a PHONE '
TIME P=Placed .
R=Received ACTIVITY
T  ouw 1o | 1D |
3:15 3:17 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
3:23 3:29 [P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
3:32 P The President telephoned Mrs. William P. Rogers, wife of the

Secretary of State. The call was not completed.
The President met with:
3:35 4:20 Mr. Kissinger
3:59 4:05 Miss Woods

3:36 3:38 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Frank T.
Bow (R-Ohic) in Key Biscayne, Florida.

3:46 3:47 | P The President talked with Mrs. Rogers.
4:27 4:55 [P The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.
4:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:59 5:02 | P The President talked with United Feature Syndicate journalist
William S. White.

The President met with:

4259 6:00 |° Mr. Haldeman

5:18 6:05 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

5:47 P The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was not
completed.

6:10 - The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:18 6:31 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

6:43 The Presidenf had dinner with:

The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

7:08 7:14 | P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
7:55 7:58 |R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
510:27 10:28 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
éll:O6 11:07 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

CD/MF/sv




APPENDIX "A"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED

BILL SIGNING CEREMONY
1973 BUDGET ~ January 2k, 1972

OMB Staff Members

Cohn, Sam Turen, Milton

Mger, Mar Veatch, Ellis

Benton, Charles E. Walker, Joyce

Bray, David Kraus, Charles

Breese, Lawrence Carlucci, Frank

Baldwin, Velma Clark, Raymond

Dame, Philip

Derman, Donald A. ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED (ANC)

Etheredge, Iynn
Fischer, William

Frey, James George P. Shultz
Hunt, Wilmer Caspar Weinberger
Hurley, John Arthur Laffer
Haase, Walter . William I.. Gifford
Kolberg, William ANC Charles Perry
Laitin, Joseph : Dwight Ink

Lind, Susanne . Kenneth Dam
Loweth, Hugh F : Donald B. Rice
Lutz, Theodore » Paul H. QO'Neill

Modlin, C. P. Jr.

Me Donald, Philip

Mc Omber, Dale
Niskanen, William ANC
Norwood, Douglas
Rommel, Wilfred
‘Sasaki, Wesley K.
Schleece, Glenn R.
Shiskin, Julius
Stubbing, Richard
Sullivan, Reardon
Taft, Daniel H.

Taft, William ANC
Taylor, David P. ANC
Torrey, Barbara
Tschirgi, James D.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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L ACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 25, 1972
TIME DAY o
9:05 a.m. TUESDAY

TIME P==Placed
i R=Received

In Cut Lo LD

ACTIVITY

9:05

9:18 9:19 P

9:19

9:49 9:53

9:55 12:16
10:36 10:51
10:48 11:52
11:07 11:14
11:17 11:18
11:30 11:31
12:15 12:28
12:18 12:23
12:23 12:32

12:32

12:32 2:15

1:35 1:37

1:39 R
1:51 R
2:25 2:33

2:45 2:55

4:35 4:36

5:23 6:38

5:30 5:32 P

6:31 6:34 R

The President had breakfast.

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

The President went to the Oval 0Office.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Ziegler
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
Mr. Butterfield
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

The President, accompanied by Mr. Finch, went to his office in
the EOB.

The President met with:
Mr. Finch
Miss Woods

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Ronald W. Reagan (R~California) in Sacramento, California.
The call was not completed.

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Reagan in Sacramento, California. The President's
Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman, took the call.

The President met with Miss Woods.

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

The President met with Miss Woods.

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

116 CAUmmL GRAT RA LTI AFETAE TASR. A0 ASO
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’ PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 25, 1972

TTIME DAY
6:41 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Pjaced

R=Received

In Cut Lo

1D

ACTIVITY

6:41 6:44 R

7:03

7:03 | 7:25

7:43 8:08

8:55 10:16

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President conducted a bipartisan Congressional Leadership

briefing on his foreign policy statement concerning private
peace negotiations between the U.S. and the Democratic
Republic of North Vietnam. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President met in the Queen's Room with his Make-up
Consultant, Ray Voege.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President was briefed by his Special Assistant, Mark I.
Goode. .

The President, addressing a nationwide television audience,
made public the U.S. peace proposal offered to the North
Vietnamese during private negotiations.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President was telephoned by Congressman Samuel L. Devine
(R-Ohio). Mr. Butterfield took the call.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President met in the Lincoln Sitting Room with Mr.
Kissinger.

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator Robert
Taft, Jr. (R-Ohio) in Cincinnati, Ohio. Mr. Colson took
the call.

The President was telephoned long distance by George Bush,
Ambassador from the U.S. to the United Nations, in New
York City. Mr. Butterfield took the call.

The President was telephoned by Congresswoman Florence P.
Dwyer (R-New Jersey). Mr., Butterfield took the call.

The President had dinner.

fim Rt s = emrtimebis Ap—s— tarA Ao Aen
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?LACE DAY PEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 25, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGION, D. C. 9:25 p.m. TUESDAY
| .
| PHONE ‘
g TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I Out lo| 1D
1 9:25 R The President was telephoned long distance by Jack Drown,
President of Drown News Agency and member of the Board
! of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Los
Angeles, California. Mr. Butterfield took the call.
9:36 R The President was telephoned by Senator Robert J. Dole
(R-Kansas). Mr. Butterfield took the call.
9:44 R The President was telephoned long distance by Editor of
Reader's Digest Hobart D, Lewis in Bedford Hills, New
York. Mr. Butterfield took the call.
9:55 R The President was telephoned long distance by Ambassador
Bush in New York City., Mr. Butterfield took the call.
10:03 10:10 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
10:17 | 10:24 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
10:25 | 10:44 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
10:34 R The President was telephoned long distance by television
writer and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles,
California. The President's Deputy Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin, took the call.
!
10:52 10:56 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Keyes in Los

Angeles, California.

MMF/CD/MMM
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PRESIDENT KICHAKU NIAUN'D UAILY DIAKTY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1972

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T Ia Cut Lo LD
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:47 The President went to the Oval Office.
7:52 7:53 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
The President met with:
7:53 8:03 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
7:57 8:03 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
8:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
8:03 10:02 The President attended a Republican Congressional Leadership
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
10:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:08 11:02 Mr. Haldeman
10:09 | 10:12 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:44 | 10:57 Mr. Kissinger
10:11 10:12 P The President talked with Senator Paul J. Fannin (R-Arizona).
10:17 10:18 |- P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
1 Rogers.
10:42 10:43 | P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
The President met to discuss U.S.-Dutch relations with:
11:02 12:02 Barend W. Biesheuvel, Prime Minister of the Netherlands
11:02 | 12:02 J. William Middendorf II, Ambassador from the U.S. to
the Netherlands
11:02 11:20 Brig. Gen. Haig
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:22 12:02 Brig. Gen. Haig-
11:25 12:02 Baron Rijnhard B. van Lynden, Ambassador from the
Netherlands to the U.S.
12:02 The Presidential party went to the South Driveway.
12:05 The President, accompanied by Ambassador Middendorf and
Brig. Gen. Haig, returned to the Oval Office.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1972

TIME DAY
12:05 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:05 | 12:08 The President met with:
Ambassador Middendorf
Brig. Gen. Haig

12:09 | 12:14 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

12:11 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald W.
Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento, California. The call
was not completed.

12:12 P The President telephoned long distance to Publisher of the
Atlanta Daily Cornelius A. Scott in Atlanta, Georgia. The
call was not completed.

The President met with:

12:14 | 12:25 Miss Woods

12:22 | 12:56 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

12:27 | 12:57 Mr. Kissinger

12:32 | 12:34 Miss Woods

12:56 | 1:02 P The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in
Sacramento, California.

1:10 1:13 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

1:14 1:16 . The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

1:58 3 The President telephoned Congressman M. Gene Snyder
(R—Kentucky). The call was not completed.

2:00 P The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not
completed.

The President met with the Quadriad:

2:00 3:20 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

2:02 3:20 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors

of the Federal Reserve System :

2:02 3:20 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

2:02 3:20 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic

Advisers (CEA)
2:26 2:27 Mr. Ziegler
Press photographers, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
3:23 The President went to his office in the EOB.
3:29 3:35 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
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"SLACE DAY PEGAN

. THE WHITE HOUSE
| WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE {(Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1972

TIME DAY
3:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Chn Out Lo | LD
3:35 4:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
3:58 4:01 P The President talked long distance with President of CBS
Frank Stanton in New York City.
4:20 4:21 P The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
4:22 P The President telephoned Secretary Comnally. The call was not
completed.
4:23 4:24 P The President talked with Secretary of HUD George W. Romney.
4:25 5:01 The President met with Mr. Shultz.
4:36 4:42 R The President talked with Secretary Connally at Andrews AFB,
Maryland.
4:47 4:48 P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
5:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:05 5:12 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
The President met with: :
5:12 6:16 Congressman Page Belcher (R-Oklahoma)
5:48 6:16 Hyde H. Murray, Associate Counsel for the House
Committee on Agriculture
5:43 6:16 Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture
5:48 6:16 ‘Clark MacGregor, Counsel
5:55 6:16 John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
5:14 5:15 P The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.
6:11 6:16 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
6:17 The President returned to the second floor Residence with:
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician
The President met with:
6:19 6:41 Brig. Gen. Tkach
6:19 6:38 Dr. Riland
6:46 6:47 P The President talked with Brig. Gen. Tkach.
6:47 7:20 The President met with Brig. Gen. Tkach.
6:53 6:55 P The President talked with Congressman Snyder.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 6:56 p.m. WEDNESDAY
{ PHONE
‘- TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
 h Out lo| 1D
6:56 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie,
in New York City. The call was not completed.
7:02 7:03 | P The President telephoned Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Nevada).
The President talked with Senator Camnon's Administrative
Assistant, Chester B. Sobsey. '
7:20 7:47 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Brig. Gen. Tkach
7:51 P The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not
completed. '
8:00 8:03 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
8:18 8:22 P The President talked long distance with Editor of Reader's
Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Bedford Hills, New York.
8:40 8:41 P The President.talked with Mr. Kissinger.
9:32 9:36 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in New York City.
9:40 9:49 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
9:51 P The Président telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed. '
11:27 | 11:49 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:52 12:31 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
CD/MMF /MMM




APPENDIX "A"

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY

STEVE BULL

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
JANUARY 26, 1972
CABINET ROOM 8:03 a.m.

The President
The Vice-President

SENATE

Hugh Scott (R-PA)
Robert Griffin (R-MI)
Norris Cotton (R-NH)
Gordon Allott (R—-CO)
Peter Dominick (R-CO)
Barry Goldwater (R-AR)

HOUSE

Gerald Ford (R-MI)
Leslie Arends (R-IL)
John Anderson (R-IL)
Samuel Devine (R-OH)
Richard Poff (R-VA)
Barber Conable (R-NY)
H. Allen Smith (R—CA)
Bob Wilson (R-CA)
John Byrnes (R-WI)
Frank Bow (R-OH)

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE

Senator Robert J. Dole (R-KA)

STAFF

George Shultz
Caspar Weinberger
Herb Stein

John Ehrlichman
Clark MacGregor
William Timmons
Richard Cook

Tom Korologos

STAFF, CONT'D.

Harry Dent
Ronald Ziegler
Bryce Harlow
Noel Koch
William Gifford
Henry Kissinger
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‘.ACE DAY BEGAN

wASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 27, 1972

TIME DAY
8:40 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
_._I"r—1—>j Out Lo LD
840 The President had breakfast.
8:45 The President went to the Oval Office.
L8145 8:50 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
The President met with:
9:10 10:05 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:30 9:55 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:52 9:55 Mr. Butterfield
10:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:05 10:12 The President participated in a bill-signing ceremony of the
1972 Economic Report. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:14 | 10:27 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
10:27 | 11:12 The President met with:
Richard M. Scammon, Director of the Elections Research
Center for the Governmental Affairs Institute
Charles M. Colson, Special Counsel
The President met with:
11:13 11:24 Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce
White House photographer, in/out
11:20 11:24 Peter G. Peterson, Assistant and Secretary of
Commerce-designate
11:20 | 11:24 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
11:23 | 11:24 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:24 The Presidential party went to the Press Room.
11:24 | 11:30 The President announced the resignation of Secretary Stans
and the nomination of Mr. Peterson as Secretary of
Commerce. The President also announced the appointment
of Mr. Flanigan as Assistant to the President for
International Economic Affairs and Executive Director
of the Council on International Economic Policy.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 27, 1972

TIME DAY
11:30 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T h Out Lo | LD
11:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:30 | 11:45 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
11:32 | 11:41 | P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
The President met with:
11:47 | 1:03 Mr. Haldeman
11:49 | 12:26 Mr. Colson
12:46 | 12:47 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
2:10 2:17 P The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike
Mansfield (D-Montana).
2:20 P The President telephoned President of the AFL-CIO George
Meany. The call was not completed.
2:23 2:24 P The President talked with District of Columbia Chief of
Police Jerry V. Wilson.
2:32 2:34 P The President talked long distance with Sheriff of Los
Angeles County Peter J. Pitchess in Los Angeles,
California.
2:40 2:45 P The President talked with Attorney General John N, Mitchell.
2:50 2:52 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
2:56 3:00 P The President talked with Mr. Meany.
3:07 P The President telephoned Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz. The call was not completed.
The President met with:
3:13 3:46 Mr, Kissinger
3:28 3:30 Mr. Butterfield
3:49 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
3:52 4:21 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
4:22 4:24 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen
Lodge.
5:13 5:34 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
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: PLACE DAY BEGAN

| THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 27, 1972

TIME DAY
5:30 p.m. THURSDAY

! PHONE
1 TIME P=Placed
; R=Received ACTIVITY
T In Out lo | LD
5:30 The President had dinner.
5:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary Connally
in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
5:36 5:41 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.
5:41 R The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary
- Connally in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
6:03 6:07 P The President talked long distance with Secretary Connally
in Washington, D. C. .
8:51 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in

Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

CD/MMF /MMM
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CLEARALCE SHEEZT FOR ECOH

January 27 .
10:00 a.m.
The Cabinet Room

James H. Ayres
Dorothy Bagovich
Zell Berman

Mayme Burnett

John D. Darroch

Evelyn D. DeiZecrne

Mary C. Fibich
Fos

O -0
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Marrey I.
Catherine U,
James W. Gat
Rayton Geral:
William Gibson
Dorothy Green
Eric 2. Hanushek
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Bessie
Patricia A
Alan ¥. Rrchd

_//// /// I T
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siIC REPORT

A. Keith Miles
Edward J. Mitchell
David C. Munro
J. Carter Murphv
Trank C. Norran
June A, O0'Nell
Joyce A. Pilkerton
Earnestine Reid
Lhinc¢a A. Reillw
Natalie V. Rentiro
Mark J. Riedy
Frank C. Rinley
Bernard SaZiran
Gary L. Seevers
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMT DAVID,
MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 28, 1972

TIME DAY
9:20 a.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Out

Lo 1D

ACTIVITY

9:20

9:45

9:48

10

10:
147

10

11

123

25

:17

11:32

11:

11:

12

12

12

217

121

:30

9:46

10:22

11:12
10:58

11:27
12:16
12:16

12:16

12:20

12:33

12:34

The President had breakfast.

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad.

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Rainer Barzel, Chairman of the Christian Democratic
Party (CDU) of the Federal Republic of Germany
Heinz Weber, personal interpreter for Mr. Barzel
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President signed an Executive Order establishing the
Drug Enforcement Program and naming Myles J. Ambrose
as Special Consultant to the President for Drug Abuse
Law Enforcement and Special Assistant Attorney General.
In attendance were:

Mr. Ambrose

John N. Mitchell, Attorney General

Paul W. Volcker,.Under Secretary of the Treasury

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant

Jerome H. Jaffe, Special Consultant

Geoffrey C. Shepard, Staff Assistant

Mark W. Alger, Chief of General Govermment Programs
for the OMB

John J. Caufield, Staff Assistant

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

At the conclusion of the signing ceremony the President
greeted members of Mr. Ambrose's family. For a list of
members, see APPENDIX "B."

White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 28, 1972

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:34 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE -
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD
The President met with:
12:34 | 12:46 Mr. Ehrlichman
12:35 | 12:46 Max M. Fisher, President of the Jewish Council of
Federations and Welfare Funds
12:37 | 12:46 Lt. Gen. Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador from Israel to. the
U.S.
12:37 | 12:46 Maj. Gen. Chaim Herzog, Chairman of the Board of the
Keter Publishing House in Jerusalem
12:37 | 12:46 Jeremiah Kaplan, President of MacMillan Co., Inc. and
Executive Vice President of Crowell-Collier-
MacMillan Inc.
12:37 12:46 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
12:37 12:46 Lawrence Y. Goldberg, Member of the Committee for the
Reelection of the President
White House photographer, in/out
Ambassador Rabin presented the President with a 16-volume set
of the Encyclopedia Judaica on behalf of President Zalman S.
Shazar of Israel.
The President met with:

12:46 1:21 Mr. Ehrlichman

12:50 | 12:51 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

12:52 12:53 Mr. Butterfield »

1:23 1:24 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

1:35 P The President telephoned long distance to Joanne Goldwater
Ross, daughter of Senator Barry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona),
in Sedona, Arizona. The call was not completed.

2:24 2:51 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.,

2:59 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

2:59 3:50 The President met with members of the Construction Industry
Collective Bargaining Commission. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

White House photographer, in/out

3:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:50 3:52 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

The President met with:

4:06 4:10 Mr. Butterfield

4:07 414t Attorney General Mitchell

4:07 4:46 Mr. Haldeman
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PLACE DAY BTGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 28, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 4:48 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
4:48 | 5:03 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
5:05 The President went to the second floor Residence.
5:23 5:25 P The Pregsident talked with Miss Woods.
5:26 5:30 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:33 5:49 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:49 6:08 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
6:13 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
6:29 6:31 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:00 8:14 The President and the First Lady met in the Yellow Oval Room
with Mr. and Mrs. Dewitt Wallace, Co-Chairmen of the
Reader's Digest Association.
8:14 The Presidential party went to the East Room.
8:14 8:35 The Presidential party greeted dinner guests. For a list of

8:35 10:50

10:50

attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner in honor
of Mr. and Mrs. Wallace on the occasion of the 50th
Anniversary of the Reader's Digest in the State Dining
Room. For a list of dinner guests, see APPENDIX 'D."
The U.S. Army Strolling Strings entertained during the
dinner.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their
dinner guests, went to the East Room.

The President presented Medals of Freedom to Mr. and Mrs.
Wallace. )
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

After dinner entertainment was provided by the Ray Conniff
Singers. For a list of entertainment guests who joined
the Presidential party and the dinnmer guests, see
APPENDIX "E."

White House photographer, in/out
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"SI ACE DAY BEGAN

© CAMP DAVID,

JARYLAND 11:25 p.m. FRIDAY
: PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
o Out Lo | LD
©11:25 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 28, 1972

TIME DAY

11:25 | 11335

Wallace, returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady met with Mr, and Mrs.
Wallace.

M/CD/MM
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APPENDIX "B"
Attendance confirmed

Januvary 28, 1972

After the signing of the Executive Order, the Ambrose family
entered briefly for a photo opportunity: ‘

Mrs, Myles J. Ambrose, wife
¥yles J, Ambrose, Jr., son
Kevin Ambrose, son

Elise Ambrose, daughter
Nora Ambrose, daughter

Kathleen Ambrose, daughter
Christopher Ambrose, son
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DINNER IN HONOR OF MR, AND MRS. _APPENDIX "D"
DEWITT WALLACE ON THE OCCASION OF THE

SOTH AMIIVERSARY OF THE READSR'S DIGEST

JANUARY 28, 1972 —

State Dining Room, White House

8:00 pm

The President & Mrs. Nixon

Mr, & Mrs, DeWitt Wallace
Co-Chairmen, » The Reader's Digest Association, Inc.,
Pleasantville, N.Y.

Fre-feerotaryof-theTreesarriidrr—Conraty—
The Attorney General & Mrs. Mitchell

The Secretary of Commerce & Mrs. Stans
Hon. Rose Mary Woods

Personal Secretary to the President
Brigadier General & Mrs. Charles A. Lindbergh, USAF, ret.
Darien, Connecticut .
Dr. & Mrs. Horace M, Albright
Sherman QOaks, California
Hon. & Mrs., J. Paul Austin
Atlanta, Georgia
Colonel & Mrs. Frank Borman
Miami, Florida
Mr, & Mrs., William L. Butcher
White Plains, New York
Mr. & Mrs. George Champion
New York, New York
Mr. & Mrs. Blake Clark .,
Washington, D. C.
Mr, & Mrs., Albert L., Cole
Chmn., Exec. Comte.,The Reader's Digest Association, Inc,,
Pleasantville, N.Y.
Mr. & Mrs. Ray Connifi
Musical Conductor, Hollywood, California
Mr, & Mrs. G, Keith Funston
Stamford, Connecticut
The Rev. Dr. & Mrs. Billy Graham
Montreat, North Carolina
Mr. Lionel Hampton
Pres., Lionel Hampton Enterprises, Inc., NYC
Mr. & Mrs. Martin 5. Hayden, Sr.
Editor & Vice Pres., The Detroit News, Detroit, Michigan
Mr. & Mrs. Harold H. Helm
- New York, New York
Dr. & Mrs. Sidney Hook
Professor Emeritus of Philosophy, New York University, NYC
Mr. & Mrs. Bob Hope
Actor, North Hollywood, California
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert W. Kalmbach ’
Newport Beach, California
Mr. Andre Kostelanetz
New York, New York
Mr. & Mrs, Irving Kristol
Editor, The Public Interest, NYC
Hon. & Mrs. Hobart D. Lewis
Pres., The Reader's Digest Association, Inc., Pleasantville, N, Y.
Mrs. Nicholas Longworth
Washington, D. C.
Hon. & Mrs. Richard G. Lugar
Mayor of Indianapolis, Indiana
Mr. & Mrs. Fred MacMurray
Actor,- Los Angeles, California
Mr., & Mrs, J. Willard Marzriott, Sr.
Washington, D. op
Mr. & Mrs. Donald E. Meads
New Canaan, Connechcut
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Dr. & Mrs, Peter Mennin
Pres,, The Juilliard School, NYC

‘Mr, & Mrs, James A. Michener
Author, Pipersville, Pennsylvania

Mr. & Mrs. John A. Mulcahy
Bronxville, New York

Mr. Thomas A. Pappas
Boston, Massachusetts

Dr, & Mrs, Robert 1., Patterson, Jr.
New York, New York

The Rev. Dr. & Mrs. Norman Vincent Peale
New York, New York

Mr. & Mrs. Donald T. Regan
Oyster Bay, New York

Hon., & Mrs. Laurance S. Rockefeller
New York, New York

Hon. & Mrs, John W. Roilins, Sr.
Greenville, Delaware

Mr. & Mrs. Stephen W. Royce
Rancho Santa Fe, California

Dr. & Mrs. Howard A. Rusk
New York, New York

Mr. & Mrs. Dan Seymour _
Pres,,.J. Walter Thompson Co., NYC

Dr. & Mrs. Frank E. Stinchfield
New York, New York .

Hon., & Mrs. W. Clement Stone
Winnetka, Iltinois

Mr. & Mrs. James A, Suffridge
Arlington, Virginia

Mrs. Lila Tyng
New York, New York

Hon. & Mrs. W. Allen Wallis
Chancellor, University of Rochester, Rochester, N.Y.

Mool Mrs. Frederick K. Weyerhaeuser
St. Paul, Minnesota

Sec. of State and Mrs. Wa. P. Rogers
Mr, end Mrs. Herbert Klein

Gen, end Mrs. Jemes D, Hughes
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. THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENI RICHARLD NIAUN'D UAILY UIAKT
. (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

i PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
f JANUARY 29, 1972
. THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
: WASHINGTION, D. C. 12:00 a.m. SATURDAY
: PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
" In Out Lo | LD
12:00 | 12:02 | P The President telephoned Social Secretary Lucy A. Wlnchester.

The President talked with the First Lady.

. 12:00 P The President telephoned Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.

| 12:04 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. The call was not completed.

12:15 | 12:20 | P The President talked with Secretary of State Rogers.

8:24 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:35 8:50 P The President talked with Mrs. John B. Connally, wife of the
Secretary of the Treasury. »

8:50 9:00 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

8:56 P The President telephoned Rev. Billy Graham. The call was not
completed. »

8:58 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,

Julie, in New York City. The call was not completed.

9:00 9:04 The President met with:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Dewitt Wallace, Co- Chalrmen of the
Reader's Digest Association

9:05 10:05 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

9:05 9:08 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in New York City. )

The President met with:

10:05 10:25 Marina v.N. Whitman, member of the Price
Commission and new member of the Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)

10:05 10:25 Barbara H. Franklin, Staff Assistant
10:05 | 10:25 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
10:05 10:25 Herbert Stein, Director of the CEA
10:05 10:30 Mr. Haldeman

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

10:30 | 12:10 Mr, Haldeman
10:30 11:44 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
11:44 12:10 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
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D NHWEIYL IUVHIRNWY IVIAWVIYN O Rkl winnd
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 29, 1972

TIME DAY

10:43 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received

In Cut Lo LD

ACTIVITY

10:43 | 10:47 | P

11:44 R

12:10 | 12:12 | P

12:10 12:14
12:12 12:15
12:12 12:15

12:15
12:17 | 12:45

12:47 12:49

12:56 | 1:08 P

3:40

4:00 4:20

5:10 P

5:12 5:13 P

5:14 P
5:16 P
5:22 5:32 P

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.

The President was telephoned by Rev. Mr. Craham. The call was
not completed

The President talked with Miss Woods.

The President met with:
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Kissinger

The President went to the South Grounds of the Residence.
The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to
Aspen Lodge.

The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in
Washington, D. C.

The President had lunch.
The President went to Dogwood Cabin.

The President and the First Lady walked through the Camp
David grounds.

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool.

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Alice Roosevelt
Longworth, daughter of former President Theodore
Roosevelt, in Washington, D. C.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

* THE WHITE HOUSE

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
; R=Received ACTIVITY
| In Out Lo | LD
? 5:36 P The President telephoned long distance to his Director of
! Communications, Herbert G. Klein, in Washington, D. C.
| The call was not completed.
i’
5:40 The President had dinner with the First Lady.
5:40 5:47 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
6:19 6:21 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Klein in
Washington, D. C.
6:28 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman in -
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
6:40 The President and the First Lady saw the movie "The Brothers
~Karamazov."
| -
i
1
i
|
i
|
! CD/MMF/ MMM
L

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 29, 1972

TIME DAY
5:36 p.m. SATURDAY




RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER / ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



THE WHITSZ HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAI.P DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 30, 1972

TIME DAY

MARYLAND , 10:50 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

10:50 The President had breakfast.

11:00 The President went to the Aspen Den.

11:55 | 11:59 P The President talked long distance with Director of the FBI
J. Edgar Hoover in Washington, D. C..

12:04 P The President telephoned long distance to his Personal .
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

12:11 | 12:14 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

12:30 | 1:15 The President and the First Lady went bowling.

1:34 1:38 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D. C.

1:40 P The President telephoned long distance to choral director

’ Ray Conniff in Miami, Florida. The call was not
completed. )

1:40 The President had lunch.

1:51 1:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Conniff in
Miami, Florida.

2:00 2:30 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool.

2:45 The President returned to the Aspen Den.

3:28 3:45 o The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in New York City.

3:55 3:58 - P The President talked long distance with Congressman Charles W.
Whalen, Jr. (R-Ohio) in Dayton, Ohio.

4:06 4:33 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
Camp David, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

4:33 R The President was telephoned long distance by his brother,
F. Donald Nixon, in Newport Beach, California. The call
was not completed.

4:35 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
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i THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 30, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
HARYLAND 4:41 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

T Out Lo | LD

b:41 p The President requested that the First Lady's maid Fina
Sanchez join him.

4:53 4156 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

4:57 5:03 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

5:07 5:24 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

5:26 5:29 P The President talked with Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz.

5:32 5:33 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

5:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Editor of Reader’s
Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Pleasantville, New York. The call
was not completed. '

5:47 5:49 R The President talked with Mr., Haldeman.

6:03 6:09 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

6:20 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower

7:06 7:10 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melwin R.
Laird.

7:18 7:22 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Lewis in
Pleasantville, New York. :

7:55 7:58 P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce Maurice H.
Stans.

8:07 8:10 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:22 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

8:25 8:35 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to the Washington Hilton Hotel.

8:33 8:59 The President addressed guests attending a testimonial dinmer
honoring the President's Special Assistant, Robert J. Brown.
Co-Chairmen of the event were entertainer Sammy Davis, Jr.
and Senator Edward W. Brooke (R-Massachusetts). For a list
of dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
A mALe L e ARITIUS ATETCE | 108G 327 -0RR Page _-.2. of __§. Pnge(s).



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travcl»Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 30, 1972

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 8:59 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T Out Lo| LD
8:59 9:09 The President motored from the Washington Hilton Hotel to the
South Grounds of the White House.
9:10 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER
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List of Top Blacks Attending the Tribute to Rcbert J. Brown Affair

Mr, Jack E, Robinson
President

Freedom National Bank
New York

(Former baseball player)

Brig. General Daniel James
Deputy Assistant Secrctary
of Defense for Public Affairs

Honorable James E, Johnson
Assistant Secretary of the Navy
Department of the Navy

Mr. Roy Innis

National Director ‘
CORE .
New York ‘

Mr. Vernon Jordan
Executive Director
National Urban League

New York

Mr, Arthur Fletcher
Executive Director

United Negro College Fund
New York

Honorable Richard Haicher
Mayor of Gary
Gary, Indiana

Mr. James Browne

President

National Insurance Association
Kansas City, Kansas

Reverend Jesse Jackson

Honorable Charles Evers
Mayor of Fayette
Fayette, Mississippi

Dr. Emerson Walden
President

National Medical Association
Baltimore Maryland

Mr, Berkeley Burrell
President

National Business League
Washington, D,C,

Dr. Eddie Smith

President

National Dental Association
Gaiitns Guwl, Lo
President

National Bar Association
Washington, D.C.

Mr. Owen Funderburg
President

National Bankers Association
Washington, D.C.

Honorable Robert Blackwell
Mayor of Highland Park
Highland Park, Michigan.

Honorable John H. Jenkins
Director, Office of Minority
Business Enterprise
Department of Commerce
Washington, D.C,

Honorable Samuel Jackson

Assistant Secretary -

Department of Housing and Urban
Development

Washington, D,C.



Judge Samuel Pierce

General Counsel
Department of the Treasury
Washington, D.C,

Dr. Herman Branson

President, Nationz2l Association
for Equal Opportunity in Higher
Education

Washington, D,C.

Honorable Samuel Simmons
Assistant Secretary
Department of Housing and
Urban Development
Washington, D, C.

NMr, Charles Williams
Vice President
:ullculc'y Zu\.lu.o;.ilcb

New York, New York

Mr. Kalvin Wall
Vice President.
Coco Cola

Atlanta, Georgia

Alr, John Sims

Vice President

U.S. Plywood-Champion
Papers, Iinc.

New York, New York

Nr. Abraham Venable
Director of Urban Affairs
General Motors Corporation
Detroit, Michigan

Mr. Leroy Jeffries
President

Leroy Jeffries Company
Lios Angeles, California

Mr. Samuel Sparks

President

New American Investment
Company

Little Rock, Arkansas

Mr. Herman Russell
President, Herman Russell

Construction Company
Atlanta, Georgia

Brig. General Roscoe Cartwright
Department of the Army
Iiviiviauic wareel Svashilngion
Mayor of Washington

Washington, D, C.

Honorable Walter Fauntroy
House of Representatives
Washington, D, C.

Dr. Charles Hurst
President
Malcolm X College

Chicago, Illinois

Mr. James Robinson
President, Urban East -
Atlanta, Georgia

Mr. Charles Reynolds

"President, Citizens Bank and Trust

Company
Atlanta, Georgia



Mr. James Gay
Vice President
Union Plaza THetel

€
Las Vegas, Nevada

Mr., Jesse IHill

Vice President

Atlanta Life Insurance
Company

Atlanta, Georgia

‘Mr. Joe Kirven

President

ABCO Maintenance Compan
Dallas, Texas '

Mr, Jack Dahl
President

Fleetwood Enterprises
Kiversidae. Lanrtorna

Mr. B. Doyle Mitchell
President

Industrial Bank of Washington
Washington, D.C.

Mr., Jack R. Robinson
President, NAACP, Boston
(Also, Jack R. Robinson
Construction Company)
Boston, Massachusetts

Colonel George Lee

- Director and Senior Vice
President

Atlanta Life Insurance
Company

Atlanta, Georgia

Mr. Asa T. Spaulding, Sr.
Chairman of the Board

N.C. Mutual Insurance Company
Durham, North Carolina

Mr. John Wheeler

President, Mechanics and Farmers
Bank

Durham, North Carolina

Mr., Norman Houston

Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Administration

Department or Health, Education
and Weliare

Washington, D.C.

Hounorable Barrington Parker
Judge, Suverior Court
Washinogrton. 3, (.



[THE WFATE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 31, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:53 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
o Out Lo | 1D !
8:53 The President had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:23 10:34 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:06 | 10:07 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
10:20 | 10:21 Mr. Butterfield
10:22 | 10:26 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:24 10:25 Mr., Butterfield
10:28 | 10:32 Mr. Ziegler
10:34 10:59 The President met with: :
Benno C. Schmidt, Chairman of the President's Cancer
Panel
Dr. R. Lee Clark, Director and Surgeon-in-Chief at the
University of Texas' Anderson Hospital and new
appointee to the President's Cancer Panel
Dr. Robert A. Good, Professor of Pediatrics at the
University of Minnesota School of Medicine and new
appointee to the President's Cancer Panel
Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW
James H. Cavanaugh, Deputy Assistant Secretary of HEW
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President announced his appointment of Dr. Good and
Dr. Clark as members of the President's Cancer Panel.
11:03 P ‘The President telephoned Congressman Stewart B. McKinney
(R-Connecticut). The call was not completed.
The President met with:
11:03 | 11:54 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:05 11:54 Joseph M. A. H. Luns, Secretary General of NATO
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
11:54 11:59 Mr. Butterfield-
11:56 12:07 Mr. Kissinger
12:10 | 12:22 The President attended a farewell ceremony for his departing
‘ Military Assistant, Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes. The
President presented Brig. Gen. Hughes with the Distinguished
Service Medal and promoted him to Major General. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Trave! Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 31, 1972

TIME DAY
12:23 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Cut Lo LD
12:23 | 12:27 The President met with:
Guilford Dudley, Jr., former Ambassador from the U.S.
to the Netherlands
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
Ambassador Dudley presented the President with a piece of
Royal Copenhagen Porcelain designed from an oil painting
by Ambassador Dudley of the U.S. Embassy Residence in
Copenhagen.
12:33 | 1:01 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
The President met with:
1:02 1:28 Mr. Ziegler
1:04 3:12 Mr. Haldeman
1:28 2:15 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:31 1:32 Mr. Butterfield
1:38 1:43 Mr. Ziegler
2:15 2:22 Mr. Ziegler
1:06 P The President telephoned Congressman McKinney. The call was
not completed.
2:34 2:42 P The President talked with Senator Abraham A, Ribicoff
(D-Connecticut).
3:13 3:51 The President met with:
James R. Schlesinger, Chairman of the Atomic Energy
Commission (AEC)
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
3:50 3:56 Mr. Butterfield
3:55 4:00 Mr. Ziegler
3:57 3:58 P The President talked with Congressman Robert McClory
(R-Illinois).
4:01 4:03 P The President talked with Leslye A. Arsht, Secretary to the
President's Special Assistant Patrick J. Buchanan.
4:04 4:06 P The President talked with Congressman McKinney.
The President met with:
4:05 5:05 Mr. Ehrlichman
4:06 4:10 Mr. Ziegler
5:13 5:48 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
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PREDIVENT KIVHAKLD MNIAUND UDAILY UIAKY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTION, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY' 31, 1972

TIME
5:49 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME —Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
 In Out Lo | LD
The President met with:
5:49 6:00 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
5:50 5:52 Mr. Butterfield
5:55 6:05 Mr. Butterfield
6:06 The President, accompanied by Miss Woods, returned to the
second floor Residence.
6:50 7:43 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Miss Woods
7:26 7:27 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:44 P The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not
completed.
8:00 8:04 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

CD/MMF /MMM

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0-332-068

Page _::}._ of --?. Page(s).




APPEMDIX "AY

OVAI OPTICE TOR PRESIDENT!S PAREWELI
VISIT W1 i AME

HUGIIES AND HIS FA MILY,

-

January

ary of the Alr l‘o.::cc Robe
of

36*101u-.‘. John D, Ryan, Chief

Lt, Commaeander Alcvander lLargelere, USCG

Major John Bremmnan, USNC

William Gulley

William Cuff

Donzald Murray

Selly Neubaner

Kathy Levan

Rose Mary Woods

Shelley Buchanan

Dwight Chapin ’

11, R, Ilaldeman

Nuisert Tc:)’]u;

Mrs, Ilughes and children: Doona, Karen and Bokby
Alermander Botiarficid

Marge Acker
Steve Bull
Alice McPhillips
Jolmnn Ehrlichmm
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